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FW: Destruction Authorization Form for Approval

From YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <leela.yellesetty@deq.state.or.us>
Date Thu 6/3/2021 8:57 AM
To  MERCER Kristen * DEQ <Kristen.MERCER@deq.oregon.gov>

From: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 8:57 AM

To: FULLER Brian * DEQ <brian.fuller@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: MILLER Denise * DEQ <denise.miller@deq.state.or.us>; SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ
<seth.sadofsky@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: Destruction Authorization Form for Approval

Approved. Thanks!

From: FULLER Brian * DEQ <brian.fuller@deg.state.or.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 8:43 AM

To: YELLESETTY Leela * DEQ <leela.yellesetty@deg.state.or.us>

Cc: MILLER Denise * DEQ <denise.miller@deg.state.or.us>; SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ
<seth.sadofsky@deg.state.or.us>

Subject: FW: Destruction Authorization Form for Approval

Hello,
| approve the destruction of the attached records per the records retention policy.
Thanks

Brian Fuller

Manager — Hazardous Waste and Materials Management Programs
Oregon DEQ - Western Region - Eugene

541-501-3349 - Mobile

http://www.oregon.gov/DEQ/

We are in the process of modernizing and upgrading the way we accept, share and process information
at DEQ with Your DEQ Online: a new centralized hub for communities, businesses and individuals.
Learn more.

From: MILLER Denise * DEQ <denise.miller@deq.state.or.us>
Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 4:48 PM

To: FULLER Brian * DEQ <brian.fuller@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: SADOFSKY Seth * DEQ <seth.sadofsky@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Destruction Authorization Form for Approval




Hi Brian,

Here are the 2014 AEMRs up for destruction. | ran the list by Seth and he had no problems with it. If it meets with
your approval, please forward it to Leela for approval.

Thank you.

Best,
Denise

Denise L. Miller

Materials Management Permit Coordinator | Admin Specialist

Western Region |165 E. 7th Ave., Suite. 100, Eugene, OR 97401-3049

miller.denise@deq.state.or.us |541.687.7465 | 800.844.8467 x 7465 (in Oregon) DYour DEQ online signature (004)
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